






# Learning Disability Partnership Board Meeting






## Agenda

**Date:** 21<sup>st</sup> April 2021  
**Time:** 1:30pm – 2:00pm Informal Chat  
 2:00pm – 3:30pm Meeting  
**Venue:** Zoom

|  |   |  |                                      |
|--|---|--|--------------------------------------|
| <br><b>1:30</b> |  | <b>Signing in and informal chat</b>                      | <b>All</b>                           |
| <br><b>2:00</b> |  | <b>Welcome, Apologies &amp; Introductions</b>            | <b>Tim Heaven<br/>Jan Marriott</b>   |
| <br><b>2:10</b> |  | <b>Big Health Week Discussion</b>                        | <b>Simon Shorrick<br/>Tim Heaven</b> |
| <br><b>2:25</b> |  | <b>What is Important to me?<br/>Feedback from survey</b> | <b>Tim Heaven<br/>Clare Hopkins</b>  |

|   |   |  |                                   |
|---|---|--|-----------------------------------|
| <br>2:35    |    | <b>What is Important to you?</b>   | <b>Breakout Room Group Chat</b>   |
| <br>2:50   |    | <b>Break – 10 mins</b>   |                                   |
| <br>3:00   |    | <b>Learning Disability Partnership Boards in the South West</b>  | <b>Emily Luckham</b>              |
| <br>3:05   |    | <b>Updates from subgroups:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Health Action Group – RESPECT forms</li> </ul>   | <b>Simon Shorrick</b>             |
| <br>3:10  |  | <b>Updates from Inclusion Gloucestershire</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Speak Up groups and Advocacy</li> <li>• Drama</li> <li>• Oliver McGowan Mandatory Training</li> </ul> | <b>Inclusion Gloucestershire</b>  |
| <br>3:25 |  | <b>Any other business</b>  | <b>All</b>                        |
| <br>3:30 |  | <b>Meeting Close</b>   | <b>Tim Heaven<br/>Jan Marriot</b> |

**Next Meeting:**

|  |  |   |             |
|--|--|---|-------------|
| <br>10:30 | <br>12:30 |  | <b>Zoom</b> |
|--|--|---|-------------|